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14 July 2023

Address: Black Moss Farm Elmridge Lane Chipping PR3 2NY

Proposal: Erection of one new dairy cattle building with underground slurry
tanks, associated hard standing and solar panels to south facing roofscape,
removal of redundant metal ring slurry store and erection of two concrete slurry

tanks with canopies.

The Local Highway Authority have viewed the plans and highway related documents and

have no objection to the proposal.
Yours faithfully

Ryan Derbyshire

Assistant Engineer

Highway Development Control
Highways and Transport
Lancashire County Council

Lancashire County Council

Phil Durnell

Director of Highways and Transport
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